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DATE: November 15, 2011 = 7
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulagon 'B
Caroline M. Klancke, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel” '
RE: Docket No. 100114-WS, Application for approval of transfer of Horizon Homes of

Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group, LLC's water and wastewater systems to

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 507-W and 441-
S, in Sumter County.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-11-0377-PAA-WS, issued September 12, 2011, in the event
no protest to the proposed agency action issues is filed by a substantially affected person within
21 days of the date of the order, a consummating order should be issued and the docket closed
administratively upon receipt of a recorded warranty deed and a statement that Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc.’s (AUF) books have been updated to reflect the Commission-approved net book

values and account balances for the Jumper Creek’s systems and that these numbers will also be
reflected in the Utility’s 2011 annual report.

A recorded warranty deed was filed on September 29, 2011. A statement that AUF’s
books have been updated to reflect the Commission-approved net book values and account
balances for the Jumper Creek systems and that these number will also be reflected in the AUF’s
2011 annual report was filed on October 6, 2011. A Consummating Order was issu
October 7, 2011. Therefore, staff jointly recommends that the docket be administratively/€losed.
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